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DEC 7 1979

Dr. Joseph B. Knox, Division Leader
Atmospheric & Geophysical Sciences Division
Physics Department
University of California
Lawrence Livermore Laboratory
P.O. Box 808
Livermore, CA 94550

Dear Joe:

Enclosed is my completed LLL/ ARAC questionnaire requested by your letter of
November 28th.

I think that you should send a questionnaire to Mr. Edward F. Williams, Jr.,
Chief, Test Facility, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Building 22
Paulding Street, S.E. , Washington Navy Yard, Washingt',n, D.C. 20374. Mr.
Williams headed up a three man contingent of instr y entation experts / health
physicists dispatched from his organization to the Three Mile Island area at
the request of NRC. f1r. Williams may have some observations on the utiliza-
tion of ARAC during the TMI post accident phase.

Mr. Williams may know of other persons who were up there or associated with
the TMI event, who also should receive your questionnaire.

Sincerely,
or

"
gG

Har E. Collins
Assistant Director

for Emergency Preparedness
Office of State Programs

Enclosure:
As stated.

cc: w/ incoming (less questionnaire)
Mr. Edward Williams, FEMA
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